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CCA Official Filing 
u 8/18/2005 4125 PM*********** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

Subject: 

Jack Leon [Jack-Leon@fpl.com] 
Thursday, August 18,2005 4:07 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Wade-Litchfield@fpl.com; Natalie-Smith@fpl.com; Bill-Feaster@fpl.com; 
Kirk-Gillen@fpl.com; Nanci-Nesmith@fpl.com; Patrick-Bryan@fpl.corn; David-Lee@fpl.com; 
Lynn e-Adam s@ f pl . com ; Car [os-J-D iaz@f pl .corn 
Electronic Filing for Docket Nos. 040660-EG & 040029-EG I FPL's Notice of Service of 
Objections and Responses to Calcs-Plus' 1 st [sic] Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 19-43) and 2nd 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 14-27 [sic]) 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections 8t Responses to Calcs-Plus' 2nd Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 19-43) and 2nd Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 14-26) 8-18-05.doc 

U 

FPL's Notice of 
Service of Obj ... 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, E s q .  
9 2 5 0  W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 

jack-leon@fpl.com 
(305) 552-3922 

b. Docket No. 040660-EG 
In re: Petition for approval of 
modifications to Buildsmart Program 
by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Docket No. 040029-EG 
In re: Petition for approval of 
numeric conservation goals 
by Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. Documents being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages i n  the attached document. 

e. The document attached €or electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice 
of Service of Objections and Responses to Calcs-Plus' 1st [sic] Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 19-43) and 2nd Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 14-27 [sic]). 

(See attached file: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections & Responses to Calcs-Plus' 2nd 
Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 19-43) and 2nd Request for Production of Documents ( N o s .  
14 -2 6) 8 - 18 - 05. doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
9 2 5 0  W. Flagler Street, Suite 6514 
Miami, Florida 33174 

Fax: (305) 552-3865 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

(305) 552-3922 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for approval of 
modifications to Buildsmart Program 
by Florida Power & Light Company 

Docket No. 040660-EG 

In re: Petition for approval of numeric 
conservation goals by Florida Power & 

) 
) 

Light Company 1 
Docket No. 040029-EG 

Filed: August 18,2005 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO COMPLIANCE DATA SERVICES, INC.’S 

AND FIRST [sic] SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 19-43) 
SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 14-27 [sic]) 

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) gives notice of service of its Objections and 

Responses to Compliance Data Services, Inc.’s Second Request for Production of Documents 

(Nos. 14-27 [sic]) and First [sic] Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 19-43), to William J. Tait, Jr., 

Esquire, with a copy to all counsel on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Respectfully submitted this 1 gth day of August, 2005. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 
Telephone: (561) 69 1-7207 
Facsimile: (541) 691-7135 

By: s/Nutalie F. Smith 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Fla. Bar No. 470200 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
Notice has been furnished electronically and by United States Mail this Uth day of August, 
2005, to the following: 

Martha Carter Brown, Esquire 
Adrienne Vining, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

William J. Tait, Jr., Esquire 
1061 Windwood Way 
Tallahassee, FL 323 1 1 

By: SiNatalie F. Smith 

Natalie F. Smith, Esquire 
Fla. Bar No. 470200 
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